Hon Grant Robertson

MP for Wellington Central
Minister of Finance Associate Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage

Minister for Sport and Recreation

-3 JUL 200

Mr Goodin
fyi-request-10464-0dec65bc@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Goodin

Thank you for your following Official Information Act request titled Semi automatic buy
back details, received on 6 June 2019.

Can you please provide all correspondence (such as but not limited to:
memorandum, emails, minutes of verbal meetings, letters and reports)
between you and the big 4 accounting and auditing firms (Deloitte, PWC,
KPMG, and EY.

| am asking for the information from March 15th to June the 6th.
| am informed that the New Zealand Police is planning a proactive release of
information relating to the firearms buyback scheme which will be available on the New
Zealand Police website. | received parts of a report from KPMG that is covered by your
request and which will be part of this proactive release.

Accordingly, | am refusing your request under section 18(d) of the Official Information
Act as the information requested is or will soon be publicly available.

This reply addresses the information you requested. You have the right to ask the
Ombudsman to investigate and review my decision.

Yours sincerely

Hon Grant Robertson
Minister of Finance
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